GOOGLE MASTERY

Learn how to take control of your meetings and get the results you want.

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Chapter 1: What You Need to Know About Google Meet	5
Use Google Meet on any Device	5
The Basic Features of Google Meet	6
Chapter 2: Google Meet Advanced Features	9
Starting a New Meeting	9
How to Join a Meeting	10
Chapter 3: How to Add People to a Google Meet Meeting	13
Adding People to your Meeting	13
Removing Someone from your Meeting	14
Chapter 4: How to Change the Google Meet Layout	16
Seeing yourself in the Meeting	
Chapter 5: How to Add Captions in Google Meet	
Turning on Closed Captions	19
Chapter 6: Other Useful Google Meet Controls	
Conclusion	
Essential Resources	24



Introduction

In the current climate, a lot of people are using "virtual meet-ups" to connect with family members and friends because they cannot meet in-person. Video conferencing services are in demand more than they have ever been before.

But many people have a problem with these services...

Using a video conferencing service can be overwhelming for newcomers that have not used one before. The reality is that these services are not difficult to use when you know what you are doing.

In this special report we will show you how to master Google Meet even if you have never used a video conferencing service before. Since its launch, Google Meet has proved to be very popular with users. There is a free option that you can use to get started, and if you need more from the service there is an upgrade that only costs \$8 each month.

One of the reasons that Google Meet is so popular is the advanced security features which means that you can use the service to communicate with whoever you want without worrying about any interference.

Gmail is the most popular email client in the world, and Google Meet integrates seamlessly with it and with Google Calendar as well. As a result, it is easy for you to use Google Meet for your video calls and keep organized at the same time.

Google Meet has much more to offer than most people realize. By reading this special report, you will learn everything that you need to master Google Meet. You owe it to yourself to take full advantage of all of the benefits that Google Meet can provide.

In the first section of this report, we will reveal all that you need to know about Google Meet.

Let's get right into it...

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT GOOGLE MEET

Chapter 1: What You Need to Know About Google Meet

It is very easy to get started with Google Meet.

Use Google Meet on any Device

You can use the service on your desktop computer or your laptop, as well as a smartphone or tablet device. Start by going to https://meet.google.com/

If you are using a computer to access Google Meet, all you need is your favorite web browser such as Google Chrome. For mobile devices there is a Google Meet mobile app available. To download the app for an Android device, go to the Google Play Store. It is also available for Apple iOS devices and you can find the app at the Apple App Store.

Important Note: To use Google Meet you need a Google Account such as a Gmail account. If you do not have a Google account, you can set one up for free in a few minutes.

It's Easy to get Started

The first thing to do is to sign in with your Google account details. Then you can initiate a new meeting or enter the meeting code that another person has provided to you so that you can join a meeting that they have initiated.

Before you start or join a meeting, we recommend that you check the video and audio settings so that you can look and sound good on your Google Meet meeting. You will see the link for your Settings in the top right corner of your screen.

The Free Google Meet Account

The free account with Google Meet has some good features and it may be all that you need. With the free version you get a maximum of one hour (60 minutes) of screen time for each of your sessions. It is also possible to arrange a meeting with up to 100 participants.

If you need more time for your meetings on Google Meet or you want to create meetings that have more than 100 participants then you will need to upgrade your account to the paid version.

With the free Google Meet account, you will get these features:

- Access Google Meet using a browser on any device or through the use of the mobile app
- Share your computer screen with all meeting participants
- Invite up to 100 people for a Google Meet session
- Change the layout of your virtual meeting room to your preference
- When a participant speaks, you will see subtitles in English on your screen

The Basic Features of Google Meet

All that you need to do to start your own room with Google Meet is to use the "New Meeting" link. When you click or tap on this link, you will be presented with 3 options. You need to choose "instant meeting". We will cover the other 2 options a little later on.

You will get a message on your screen requesting your permission to access your video camera and your microphone. Be sure to confirm this as you need your camera and microphone to participate in meetings.

After providing your permission, you should see yourself in the meeting room that you have created.

When other people join your meeting room you will see a tile of them on your screen. Everyone that participates in the meeting will have a tile.

Your screen will get pretty busy if there are a lot of participants in your meeting.

There are features that you need to be familiar with on your video screen. You will see these at the top of your screen and at the bottom. At the bottom of your screen, you will see various controls including an icon for your video camera, an icon for your microphone and a button where you can "leave the call".

If you want to put your microphone on "mute" for any reason then you can do this by clicking or tapping on the microphone icon. The microphone icon will change with a line through the microphone image and it will also turn red. Nobody else will be able to hear you in the meeting if you mute your microphone. When you want to unmute your microphone, just click or tap on the microphone icon again.

You can turn your camera off by clicking on the camera icon. When you do this, other participants will be unable to see you. There may be times when you have to do something else while the call is going on and you do not want the other participants to see what you are doing. If you have an image associated with your Google account then the other participants will see this when you turn off your camera. Otherwise, they will see a blank screen for your tile. Only click or tap on the "leave call" button when you want to exit from the call.

Another useful feature in Google Meet is "chat". The chat button is an icon with a "speech bubble" which you will find in the top right-hand corner of your screen. When you click or tap on this you will see a chat window appear. You can then type whatever you want into the chat window, and when you hit the arrow next to your text it will display your message to all of the participants. Maybe you need to share important information with the participants such as a URL. It is better for you to type this into chat than to try and speak it and when you use the chat feature you will not interrupt another person when they are speaking.

Next to the chat button is an icon that has two heads and when you click or tap on this you will see a list of all the meeting participants. These features are the basics with Google Meet. It will not take you long to get used to them.

In the next section, we will reveal more advanced features of Google Meet...

GOOGLE MEET ADVANCED FEATURES

Chapter 2: Google Meet Advanced Features

In this section, we will cover the more advanced features of Google Meet.

Starting a New Meeting

It is very easy to start a new Google Meet meeting. If you are using a computer then open a browser and navigate to meet.google.com. You will see a "new meeting" link and when you click on this you will start a new meeting. You can also access Google Meet from your Gmail email account.

When using a smartphone or tablet device, we recommend that you download and install the Google Meet app. With an Android device you just need to open the Google Meet app and then tap on "new meeting". You will do the same if you have an Apple iOS device such as an iPhone or iPad. Let's discuss the 3 "new meeting" options now.

Clicking or tapping on the "new meeting" link will present you with the following 3 options:

- 1. Start an instant meeting
- 2. Get a meeting link to share
- 3. Schedule a meeting in Google Calendar

These are fairly self-explanatory. You can start your meeting right away, create a join link for other participants and send it to them or schedule a meeting in the future using Google Calendar.

You can start a meeting or join one straight from your Gmail account as well. There will be a section called "Meet" which is usually on the left- hand side but it can be elsewhere. There will be two choices here which are "new meeting" and "join a meeting". If you start a new meeting from your Gmail account you will see the same three options as we discussed above.

For the first 5 participants that arrive at your virtual meeting room you will hear a

chime. After that, there is no audible signal for additional participants arriving but you will see a text notification.

When you are the one to start a meeting on Google Meet, you automatically become the administrator for the room. We will discuss this in more detail later.

As you can see, starting a meeting with Google Meet is very easy to do.

How to Join a Meeting

If you have been invited to a meeting on Google Meet then the administrator will send you a "join link". This link will contain a string of characters. The first way that you can join a meeting is to use your browser and go to meet.google.com. You will see a link to "join a meeting" and when you click or tap on this you will be prompted to enter the 10-digit join code that the meeting administrator sent you.

After entering the code (you can copy and paste here), click or tap on "continue" and then hit "join now" and you will enter the meeting.

You can also join a meeting from your Gmail account. Look for the "Meet" section and then click or tap on "join a meeting" and you will need to enter the same 10-digit code as you did above. Then hit "join" as before. When you are joining a meeting, check that your camera is on and your microphone is plugged in (if appropriate).

If you have a Google Meet meeting scheduled on Google Calendar, all you need to do is to open Google Calendar on the day of the meeting and click or tap on the entry. You will see the option to "join with Google Meet" and when you click or tap on this another box will appear with a "join now" link. When you hit this, you will automatically join the meeting.

It is possible for you to join a meeting if you do not have a Google account. The meeting administrator will need to have the paid version called the Google Workspace edition, and they will need to grant you access to the meeting. This is only possible using a computer or laptop. The bottom line is that it is better if you have a free Google account as you can join any meeting on Google Meet from your computer or mobile device.

Without a Google account you will receive an email or a chat message with the link for the meeting. You can then click "ask to join" and you will need to wait for the administrator to grant you access. In the case where you do not have an email from the administrator, go over to meet.google.com and then click on "use a meeting code". Enter the code you received from the administrator and then hit "continue". There will be an "ask to join" link and you need to click this and wait for the administrator to let you into the meeting.

To join a meeting using a mobile device you need to open the Google Meet app and then swipe from the bottom of your screen to see the meetings you have scheduled. You will only see meetings that were scheduled using Google Calendar.

Find the meeting that you want to join and then tap on the "join" button. Alternatively, you can tap on the "meeting code" link where you can directly enter the code you received from the meeting administrator. If you do not have a Google account you will need to tap on "join meeting" and then "ask to join" and wait for the administrator to let you in. With an Apple iOS device the only difference is that there is a "join with code" link instead of a "meeting code" link.

In the next section, we will explain how you can add people to a meeting...

HOW TO ADD PEOPLE TO A GOOGLE MEETING

Chapter 3: How to Add People to a Google Meet Meeting

You have the choice of adding people prior to a Google Meet meeting taking place or when the meeting is already underway. By starting an "instant meeting" you will need to add other people before you start the meeting. If some of the people that you invite do not have a google account then you will need to grant them permission to join as we discussed in the previous section.

Adding People to your Meeting

It is easy for you to add other people to your meeting. There will be an "add people" icon which is in the form of a head and shoulders with a + sign next to it. Here you can add a person from your existing contact list or you can enter their email address so that they will receive an invitation to the meeting.

Alternatively, you can use the icon that has two sheets of paper known as "copy joining info". This will reveal the joining link for the meeting and you can copy it and then paste it into an email or a chat service so that the person receives the link.

If you are in the meeting room then there is a "meeting details" link that will also provide you with the invitation link details. You should find this link in the bottom-left corner of your screen.

You have the ability to admit meeting participants in bulk as well. When you initiate a meeting on Google Meet you are the administrator and the only person that can approve entry or deny entry into your meeting room. This means that you need to be available until all of the people you have invited have joined the meeting.

Each time a person wants to join your meeting you will see a message and two options which are "admit" or "deny entry". If you have multiple join requests then you can click or tap on the "view all" link and then choose to admit or deny next to each person's name. You have the option to "admit all" of the people or "deny all".

Removing Someone from your Meeting

You may need to remove a person from one of your meetings for different reasons. Maybe someone is disrupting the meeting and despite you warning them they persist with this behavior.

To remove a person from your meeting, click on the icon that has two people called the "people" icon and find their name on the list of participants. Click or tap on their name and then on the < (back arrow) and finally "remove" which is the – sign.

In the next section, we will explain how to change the layout in Google Meet...

HOW TO CHANGE THE GOOGLE MEET LAYOUT

Chapter 4: How to Change the Google Meet Layout

The standard layout with Google Meet in a video call is to show the speakers that are the most active or the most active content. It is easy for you to change this so that you can choose the number of meeting participants that you want to display.

If you are using a computer with a browser, at the bottom-right of your screen you will see 3 vertical dots. When you click on this you will see some different options. You need to go for the "change layout" option. Then you will see the 4 different options below:

- **Auto** this is the default view for calls in Google Meet. In this default view, you will be able to see up to 9 meeting participants on your screen.
- **Sidebar** here you can make the image of the main speaker or shared content the center of attention in the video call. By the side of the main speaker, you will see thumbnails of the other participants.
- **Spotlight** if you choose this layout then the main speaker or a shared screen will fill the window completely. You will see who is speaking or a screen shared by you or another participant. Enabling this layout means that you cannot see anyone else in the meeting room.
- Tiled by switching to this view, you can see as many as 49 participants at one time. It will initially display 16 tiles but you can change this by moving the slider found at the bottom of your screen. Move the slide to the number of participants that you want to see.

After selecting your layout preference, it is saved but you need to bear in mind that the number of participants on your screen begins with the default number with each new meeting. This means that you need to change the layout for each new meeting if you want to.

Seeing yourself in the Meeting

If you want to see yourself in your meeting then you can do this. By default, you will not be able to see yourself in a Google Meet meeting. In addition to this, you cannot see yourself in a meeting if you have pinned another participant or activated the sidebar layout.

In the top-right corner of your screen you should see an icon of yourself. By hovering over this icon another icon will appear which looks like a cube with 4 squares. When you click on the link "show in a tile" you will turn on "self-view" and you will see your image along with the other participants. To turn off "self-view" click on the "remove tile" link.

Important Note: you will be able to see the small thumbnail of yourself when the meeting is taking place, but this will not be the same as a regular tile for all of the other participants. As long as your camera is turned on, the other participants will always be able to see you.

In the next section, we will explain how you can add captions in Google Meet...

HOW TO ADD CAPTIONS IN GOOGLE MEET

CHAPTER 5

Chapter 5: How to Add Captions in Google Meet

If you are having difficulty with anyone speaking in your Google Meet room, you can use the "closed captioning" feature. Sometimes meetings can get a bit noisy and this is a useful meeting if it is hard for you to hear everything being said. When you switch on the closed caption feature, you will see a text version of what the person is saying at the bottom of your screen.

Important Note: you can record meetings using Google Meet but you need to know that no closed captions will be included in the recording.

Turning on Closed Captions

If you are using a computer, open your browser and go to meet.google.com. You can now start a meeting or join one. At the bottom of your screen, you will see a box with "CC" and if you click on this you will turn on the closed captions. Click on the CC box again to turn the captions off.

Once you turn on the closed captions, they will stay turned on for all of your future meetings until you turn them off. Sometimes you may find that the captions are obscured by the control icons for the room. If this is the case, move your cursor away from the room and the control icons will disappear.

You can also turn captions on or off with a mobile device. For an Android device, open the Google Meet app and then start or join a meeting. Look for the 3 vertical dots in the bottom-right corner and then tap on "CC" to turn on or off closed captions. The only difference with an Apple iOS device is that instead of 3 vertical dots there is a "more" link to access the "CC" button.

In the next section, we will discuss other useful features with Google Meet...

OTHER USEFUL GOOGLE MEET CONTROLS

Chapter 6: Other Useful Google Meet Controls

A Google Meet room has a number of other useful controls that you can use and we will discuss the most commonly used ones in this section. You will find all of these features useful and it will help you to master Google Meet.

The Mute Feature

You can mute your microphone as we stated in the early part of this report. There is an icon in the center of your screen at the bottom which has an image of a microphone. If this image has a line through it and is red in color then your microphone is muted.

When you mute your microphone, none of the other participants will be able to hear you. This includes you speaking and any background noise as well. If your microphone is unmuted, all of the participants can hear you speak and any associated background noise. Many people will mute their microphones in a meeting when they are not speaking to reduce the amount of background noise on the call.

As a meeting administrator, you have the ability to mute other participants in the room. This is a good feature to eliminate any unwanted background noise. Use the "people" icon and click on "mute" next to the person's name. Alternatively, click or tap on the thumbnail image of a participant and you will see the option to "mute" them.

Please note that you cannot unmute any participants.

If you are using a mobile device then look for the meeting name in the top-left corner and tap on it. You will see the "people" tab which has all the names of the participants and you can tap on the "menu" or 3 vertical dots and then tap on the "mute" link.

Pinning a Participant

You may want to keep one participant in view on your screen during a meeting. To do this using a computer, you need to click on the participant's image and

hold. Now you will see a "pin" icon that looks like a thumbtack. This will ensure that the participant is always visible on your screen. Another way to do the same thing is to hit the "people" icon and then choose the "pin" option.

With a mobile device you need to tap on the meeting name at the top- left. Here you will find the "people" tab and you can find the participants name and then tap on the "menu" icon. Then tap on "pin".

Chatting with Participants

Use the chat feature to communicate with other participants silently so that you don't disturb the speaker. If you are using a computer, you will see the chat box in the top-right of your screen. Click on it and a new chat screen appears. Type your message and then click "enter" or the arrow to the right of your message.

Your message will appear on the right-side of the meeting room. If any participants respond to your message this will appear in the chat box too. Sharing a URL is easiest using the chat feature. You can share any information in text format in the chat box.

When you are using a mobile device for Google Meet, you need to tap on the "in call messages" link. You will find this in the bottom-right of the app by tapping on "more" or the 3 vertical dots.

Changing the Background

It is easy for you to change the background. You can change the background before you join a meeting by selecting the meeting in Google Meet and then clicking on the "change background" link in the bottom-right of your self-view.

When using a computer, there are different options available to you for the background. You can choose from one of the preloaded images or you can decide to blur the background or slightly blur it. Just click on the option that you prefer. It is possible for you to upload one of your own images as well.

You can change the background after you have joined a meeting as well. Go to the bottom-right of your screen and click on the 3 vertical dots.

Choose a preloaded image, add your own image or blur or slightly blur the background. Please note that if you are using a mobile device, you can only blur the background or leave it as it is.



Conclusion

You now know how you can master Google Meet and get the very best results from it. With the information in this special report, you can create and join meetings, perform the role of a meeting coordinator and use the most important features.

We recommend that you begin with a free Google Meet account. This usually has all of the features that most people need. If you find that you need more than you can upgrade to the premium version for only \$8 a month. There is an Enterprise edition of Google Meet which is perfect for larger businesses as you have up to 300 hours for meetings and you can accommodate as many as 250 participants. This edition also has a live streaming feature as well as intelligent noise cancellation. Get a free Google account as well if you don't currently have one.

Google Meet is a powerful video conferencing service that has some very good features. It is perfect for communicating with family and friends and you can also use it for business. A lot of online business owners use Google Meet as it is ideal for providing coaching sessions or training.

We wish you every success with your Google Meet meetings!

Essential Resources

Use these essential resources to make mastering Google Meet even easier:

How to Use Google Meet:

>> https://apps.google.com/intl/en/meet/how-it-works

The 10 Most Used Features in Google Meet:

>> https://gcloud.devoteam.com/blog/the-10-most-used-features-in-google-meet/

7 Tips to use Google Meet for Business:

>> https://www.copper.com/resources/7-tips-to-use-google-meet-for-business

How to Record a Google Meet Video Call:

>> https://www.businessinsider.com/guides/tech/how-to-record-google-meet